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0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico

Attention: W. A. Gressett
Re: Nix & Curtis Lease
Well #1-E, 25-18-26
Dayton Abo

Gentlemen:

This will acknowledge receipt of the Allowable Cancellation No.
A 9 issued 10/3/67 covering the subject well. This well is operated
by another party with Tri-Service Drilling Company as Agent. We are
having difficulty receiving the statements each month from the gas
purchaser. The purchaser has not as yet changed its mailing address
and, as a result, the statement must be forwarded and is not received
by this office in time to file the Form C-115 before the date it is
due. However, the purchaser is in the process of making the address
change and in the future we should be able to file the form at the
proper time.

The Form C-115 for the month of August was filed with the 0il
Conservation Commission on 10/3/67. We request the allowable for this
well be reinstated as soon as possible. /

Youﬁffve&y truly,
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WALTER D, JENKINS
Tri=Service Drilling Company
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